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Docket No. 50-285

Mr. W. C. Jones

Division Manager, Production
Operations

Cnaha Public Power District

1623 Harney Street

Omaha, Nebraska 68102

Dear Mr. Jones:

In conducting our review of your responses to our letter of November 29, 1978
relating to containment purge and vent at the Fort Calhoun Station, Unit Mo. 1,
we have determined that we will need the additfonal information identified in
the enclosure to continue our review,

In order for us to maintain our review schedule, your response is requested
within 60 days of your receint of this letter.

Please contact us if you have any questions concerning this request.

Sincerely,
- r/'7 U ’,/.
) l/ -~ /’:‘ [( ./’, /
/‘ -~ Akt “ Led \

Robert A. Clark, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #3
Division of Licensing

Enclosure:
Request for Additional
Information

cc w/enclosure:
See next page
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REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFPORMATION

—_—

FORT CALHOUN STATION

DOCKET $50-283

Your response to the November 29, 1978 letter regarding the containment
purge/vent system is incomplete. By response dated December 28, 1578, you
plan to justify unlimited use of the 42" diameter Containment Purge System.
In order that we may complete our review please provide the following
information:

1)

2)

3)

4)

In our review of containment purging practice we are engaged in the
evaluation of justifications in operating purge/vent systems. Your
response dated December 28, 1978; February 8, 1979; and September
<8, 1979 is inadequate. Please submit a detailed analysis which
justifies the estimated annual usage of the purge systea and
associated egquipment.

Your response dated September 28, 1979 to item B.l1.g of 3TP CSB 6-4
is not sufficient. Submit an evaluaticn which demonstrates that the
debris screens and associated piping between the screens and
isolation valves are designed, fabricated, and installed as seismic
Categcry I equipment with Group B guality standarés (as defined in
Regulatory Guide 1.26). Demonstrate by analysis that the screens
will remain in place and intact under transient LOCA conditions.

Sris screens must be provided for exhaust and intake ductwork in
order to protect the purge isolation valves.

As a result of our study of valve leakage due to seal deterioration,
leakage integrity tests of the 1sclation valves in the containment
line are required to be conducted following each cycling of the
isolaticn valves in the system, but not more often than once each
month nor less often than once each six months. Your response dated
December 28, 1578; February 8, 1979 and September 28, 1979 is
inadequate. Discuss the provisions to be made for testing the
availadbility of the isclation function and leakage rate cf the purge
isolation valves, individually, during reactor cperation.

Propose a Technical Specification which would limit the leak rate of
purge valves HCV-742 A, B, C, & D %o the rates stated in your
September 28, 1979 response to item B.5.4 of CSB 6-4.

Your respcense to Item 3.5.c (CSB 6-4) dated September 28, 1979
indicates that you plan to.supply the following: rovide an
analysis of the reduction in the containment pressure resulting from
the partial loss of containment atmosphere following a LOCA and
discuss the effect on ECCS performance. Please submit this analysis
with the provision that valve closure time s::-uld include
instrumentation delays.
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pecify the amount of containment atmocsphere that would be released
hrzough the Containment Purge System isolation valves during the
ire required for them to close following a LOCA. Include
inserunmentation delays (from inception of LOCA) and actual valve
clesare time.

T4t W

Propose an addition to your Technical Specifications which limits
pirge isolation valve closure tine t© no more than 5 seconds,
including instrumentstion delays. This addition should reflect the
action to be taken .. the valves fail t© close in the specified time
during normal operability tests.



